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Citi Credit Cards - The Most Rewarding Cards In Town

de - The Most Rewarding Cards In Town
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Daniel Maglietta

From: net.flightrsvn@thaiairways.com

Sent: Monday, 14 January, 2013 3:08 PM

To: d.maglietta@hackingteam.com

Subject: Confirmation for reservation Maglietta, Singapore, 23 January.

Confirmation for reservation

Thank you for choosing ROYAL e-booking to make your travel reservation.You can review your reservation
information below.

To see the latest information about your reservation, you can go to www.thaiairways.com ROYAL &-

booking

Your trip reservation

Reservation Code: 4WXNZ8
Reservation status: Confirmed

* We recommend you make a note of the booking reservation number or print this mail.

Traveller information

Mr Daniel Julian Giovanni Maglietta

Frequent flyer(s). SQ 8792121777

Contact information

e-mail: d.maglietta@hackingteam.com
Home phone: +6591273560
Emergency contact: Ana Carretero - +6591507082

Your flight selection

Singapore to Bangkok

Flight 1 Wednesday, January 23, 2013
confirmed Departure: 21:00 Singapore, Singapore -
Changi, terminal 1
Arrival: 22:20 Bangkok, Thailand -
Suvarnabhumi

International

Airline: Thai Airways Intl TG410 Aircraft: Boeing 777-300

Fare type:  Economy Restricted
Baggage: 20 kilogram(s) per traveller

Bangkok to Singapore

Flight 1 Saturday, January 26, 2013



confirmed Departure: 19:25 Bangkok, Thailand -
Suvarnabhumi
International

Arrival: 22:45 Singapore, Singapore -
Changi, terminal 1
Airline: Thai Airways Intl TG401 Aircraft:  Boeing 777-200/200ER

Fare type:  Economy Restricted
Baggage: 20 kilogram(s) per traveller

Flight payment and ticket
426.20 SGD total for all travellers

Payment 426.20 SGD (payment provider confirmation # EP04012918)

Ticket Electronic ticket

Fare notes

THAI SAVER ADVANTAGE:
Travel Class : Economy Class
Eligibility : These fares apply with capacity limitations determined by the Carrier best judgem
Flight Restriction : Valid on TG operating flight only
Stopovers : 1 stopover in BKK and 2 additional stopover at TG en route on each direction
Minimum Stay : Nil
Maximum Stay : 03 Months

Reservation Change :

Before day of departure :

-Flight/Date changes : Permitted with free of charge within ticket validity
-Rerouting : Not permitted

-Reissuing : Permitted with fee of SGD 50
After day of departure :

-Flight/Date changes : Permitted with free of charge within ticket validity
-Rerouting : Not permitted

-Reissuing : Permitted with fee of SGD 50

Cancellation/Refund :

-Totally unused ticket : REGIONAL ROUTE- SGD80 FOR ADULT.NON REFUNDDABLE FOR CHILD
INTERCONTINETAL ROUTE-SGD170 FOR ADULT AND SGD128 FOR CHILD

-Partially used ticket : Permitted
Child Discount : 25 % of the applicable adult fare
Royal Orchid Plus Miles : 100% mileage accrual



Nespresso Singapore

Nestle Singapore (Pte) Ltd
15A Changi Business Park Central 1
#05-02/03 Eightrium@Changi B.Park

Singapore, 486035

R.O.C.: 186700197W

Tel : 8008523525
Fax . 8008523555
www.nespresso.com

Tax Invoice

Invoice No,

. 585605

GST Registration No. : M2-0008180-3 Ref: 272

Order No. 1 3109277

Invoice To : Deliver To :

Mr Daniel Maglietta Mr Daniel Maglietta

SG, SG,

91273560/ -

Invoice Date : 16/01/2013 Customer P.O

Membership No © 461328

Payment mode * Credit Card - Boutique

Article number Description Qty Unit price Amount
50000-AS Welcome Offer - 250 Capsules 1 241.10 24
3507 Discovery Box 1
TOTAL excluding GST 225
GST7% 15
TOTAL: 241
Message / Remarks:

No further payment is required
We wish you many pleasurable moments with Nespresso!

Return/exchange goods policy:

We will, at our discretion, accept returns or exchange of goods (excluding coffee & other consumables
(1) the product is damaged before receipt of the same by you, or (2) there
product is still in its original package, and (ii) is accompanied by the relev
For food safety requirements, no refund or exchange will be given for con

This is a computer generated letter, No signature is required

) within 7 days from goods reccipt only if:

is a discrepancy between ordering and delivery, and provided always that (i) such
ant original invoice issued within the same country.
sumables (e.g. coffee and sugar)



££7 10 E0AE
sae)AT) INGHDA T+ 44
NOA SHHL

INFTRN
H30551 08D

Tl Abd 0L IW |
BAgS HSIINT O44NA0
S Y. ¢

 0en0IR L
6055641 68930211
ST TRERE B
G A

B 5% :ul

SAZLLINR0E <k
ie  -0po3 4ing

§ 1334 HINGH

&5 s34
gR2L 1NUIS
<] innapanaen (42123
aruena s04 U]
F

J (HUDA3L5EU

ST rACERTTERAR S

I WS
pRRT:BL EL ‘WUl E2

S€951211
561 790ANSAER000
NIV WA
Zlevez 0L
JUVEZ L
N Id1303

S2bELD
HELTSEHS

{ -TAmRASE - ON 159
2888 6669 3L
gy 23-v-Id

s’

—

uegdad0 (@

‘gcee £9¢ 0081 71792 LSNOILSIND

<28°Z 0L 03SIA3Y

38 T1IK OHYD W1 2830 HNOA RO

TYHYSOHLIH SY3SHIA0 HO4 334 IONWHORI
NDT3H04 FHL ‘£Lag nui 81 nog4 b

2p08 :d43H

W oo omEEAY WPl soureqpnoxy

00" 0.8 THYOHLIA
B rnowy M vonowmni)

qZ6/ L0141 £LOTNYCET =
AR onvay  Pfa ol ixa =va G Tl o ooy

3JIAPY uondesuel ™~

6461 zp
U oy

"£EEE €98 0081 11yy 4g

LI# Sy3syaag
40
IHL .m—mmmmm JINYHIX 3

N9I3404

BBl oy per—

00° 0083%

6l cLozN
Y mR ouy ¢ﬂmuwﬂa

v_.__mﬁnumuom

.

B wnouy

1y

SINPYY COSum.mCm._.._. —

NOT1S3ny

%8°C 01 03STA3

3830 HnoA N

NYP 8L oy
¢L8T 43y

BN sty sy
THYAHL TH
oSy

BT oy mnooy



Singapore Telecommunications Limited Please call us at:
Company registration number; 1992016240 Quick Access: 1800-738 3330 (24 hrs)

Includes FREE: 3G BlackBerry Internet Service (7MB Local Data),200 mins Local Ourgomg Calls, 3GB
SMS, Local Data Bundle (BlackBerry Enterprise Solution), Local lncpmrrrg Calls

G Flexi Value (with 3GB Local Data) (Promo Rate)

G Caller-ID
AutoRoam Subscription

G 3G BlackBerry Enterprise Solution Unlimited
Blackberry DataRoam Unlimited (Monthly) (Promo
Rate)

G Multi-SIM Subscription

G Local Airtime Call Charge
Incoming
Outgeing

Glcbal SMS

pAYMFMT

Tax Invoice GST Reg. No: MR-8500432-2  Billing Enquiries 1606
a, &l
Biz Reg. No. S30T4TI% | BILL
GST Reg. No.: M9-0365690-1 s
SFINTEL TITT y ae1 607 00223
SINGTEL UTTLITY £01.9U
AL 308bBbAl For Your Information
5 ¢
—Il 3 al ( :[]) 261 _" NenBiIIing
Lash 6.0t ||III|I||III From 1 Nov 2012, your bill will show the nell chargeable
amount for all your usages after offsetling against the free
bundies of your plan. This will be shown together with your
lotal usage velume. For more info, please visit
bol nate Amount htipVinfo.singtel comvsupporticorp_nett billing.
! 0, 00% 0.00
Flease ain arn { ent t neceipl It
"
any refur |£] or M;;-ln ement of product
23-01-2013 17:10:0% RROY C:111) CRSHIER 111 ary at a glance
Date of Bil 12 vaii eu13 Bill - 1D 0005 Account No. 36868527 Deposit (SGD) 0.00
Amount (SGD)
Balance Brought Forward from Previous Bill 704.59
Payment by Cash 21 Dec 2012 704.50 -
Amount Outstanding (Payment after 10 Jan is not shown on this bill) 0.09
Total Current Charges Due By 26 Jan 2013 261.40
Total Amount Due 261.49
Details of Current Charges @ 8%
MOBILE NO. 91273063 -

s@; Data Bundle (Flexi Value). 900 Local

b\‘

8 Jan 2013 t0 07 55.98
08, Jan 2013 to 07 gt—ﬁ_\ 5.00
08 Jan 2013 to 07 Feb 2013 10.00
08 VYan 2013-to 07 Feb 2013 i 59.00
08 Jq{)_jg01 3't0 07 Feb 2013 72.00
08 Jan 2013 to 07 Feb 2013 10.00
10 Dec 2012 to 04 Jan 2013 29.3 Min(s) 0.00
10 Dec 2012 to 04 Jan 2013 15.7 Min(s) 0.00
12 Dec 2012 to 07 Jan 2013 6 Messages 1.08

[Next Page 2

Legend -

e I P 1

G=Subj to 7% GST or prevailing standard-rate D=Discount E=Economy S=Standard W=Weekend ST=SingTel

Dama d nfAd



Singapore Telecommunications Limited Please call us at:
Company registration number: 1992016240 Quick Access: 1800-738 3330 (24 hrs)

Tax Invoice GST Reg. No: MR-8500432-2  Billing Enquiries 1606
r (=t
Biz Reg. No. 53 BILL
f‘_'T FIL_,'J "1 me— 5
TEL UTTILITY 701 000222
aC. 36666464 For Your Information
“tal{sSGD’ 8nho .70 i
Tt_»tu 1{SGD) B3 ; > Ll bl Nett Billing
asll 030 || |'| ]Il | From 1 Nov 2012, your bill will show the nett chargeable
ameount lor all your usages afler offsetting against the free
bundles of your plan. This wili be shown logether with your
. Iotal usage volume. For more info, please visit
3T Rate Amaunt hitpinto.singlel.convsupperycorp_nelt_billing
0.004% (.0
ledse retain an LR
any refund o 0
e {7:07:10 REGL Co100 TRSHEER 110 R
2 i wy at a glance...
& i [ N
Date of Bill 12 Jan 2013 Bill- 1D 0005 Account No 36868464 Deposit (SGD) 0.00
Amount (SGD)
Balance Brought Forward from Previous Bill 1,623.58
Payment by Cash 21 Dec 2012 1,623.60 -
Credit Balance (Payment after 10 Jan 2013 is not shown on this bill) 0.02 -
Total Current Charges Due By 26 Jan 2013 856.72
Total Amount Due 856.70

Details of Current Charges

MOBILE NO. 91273560
Includes FREE: 3G BlackBerry Internet Service (7MB Local Data),200 mins Local Qutgoing. Caifs,. 363 Local Data Bundle (Flexi Value), 900 Local

SMS, Local Data Bundle (BlackBerry Enterprise Solutiof](ko¢al Incoming Calls
G Flexi Value (with 3GB Local Data) (Promo Fia:te}

G Caller-ID

AutoRoam Subscription

G 3G BlackBerry Enterprise Solution Unlimited )
Blackberry DataRoam Unlimited (Monthly) (PFomG =

Rate)

G Multi-SIM Subscription

G Local Airtime Call Charge

- ——

Incoming
Outgoing
Global SMS

13Uec 1:uspm DUO I VeL | Yo
13Dec 1:20pm 393486512408
13Dec 3:16pm 60166531608
13Dec 331pm 393666539760
Total for AutoRoam Rerouted STD Call
IDD 001 Call
Date Time Country Called No.
08 Dec 9:09pm Belgium 32477240580
14Dec 1:04pm ltaly 393488291450
14 Dec 4:08pm ltaly 393488291450
17Dec 2:14pm ltaly 393458241479
18 Dec 5:16pm ltaly 393488291450
18 Dec 8:32pm Malaysia 60166531608
20 Dec 4:01pm Malaysia 60166531808

s

im 08s
1m 08s
23s

Duration
18s
06s
3m 54s
2m 00s
2m 24s
im 06s

18s

o GRONGH
=
(1]

OMONOONS

0.90

0.90

0.30

Amount

Mobile No. 0.30
Mobile No. 0.10
Mobile No. 3.90
Mobile No. 2.00
Mobile No. 2.40
Mobile No. 0.33
Maobile No. 0.10

08 Jan 201 3 to 07 Feb 2013 55.98
08 Jan 3ito 07 Fet\zg 5.00
D7 08 Jan30P8 fo aa Fe 10.00
08 Jan 2013 to 07 Feb 2013 59.00
08 Jan 2013 to b 2013, 72.00
08 Jan 2013 10 07 Feb 2013 10.00
08 Dec 2012 to 06 Jan 2013 176.7 Min(s) 0.00
08 Dec 2012 to 06 Jan 2013 219.4 Min(s) 291
11 Dec 2012 to 04 Jan 2013 51 Messages 9.18

[ Next Page 4
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Singapore Telecommunications Limited Please call us at:
Company registration number: 1992016240 Quick Access: 1800-738 3330 (241
Tax Invoice GST Reg. No: MR-8500432-2 Billing Enquiries 1606

e R Mo Sl BILL
67 Reg. No.: MI-0365690-T —_—

TR (1Y 51 A2 ART
SIRGTEL ULILITY 40,307 %0220

AC 37199864
Fretal(SGD) 48 .35 m

*ach 48 34 , I l Nett Billin

Lash Lore ll, ll' ,ll ' From 1 Nov 2012. your bill will shoy the nett chargeable
amount for all your usages after olisetting against the free
bundles of your plan. This wi be shown together with your
lotal usage volume. For more info, please visit

htipsinte singtel COMYSUpportcorp nelt billin .

—_— - e _—

G3T Rate Amount
I U.00%
Please relain and pros

aiy refund or replacement of praducts.,

this Receipt fo

23-1-2013 17:08:48 RBOY C: Y111 CASHIER 110 Taahiz
EC e s ary at a glance...
. v = ‘—_‘—————————'1————————_——‘-_—_'!————'— . |
l|_ DateotBil  12Jan2013 | gy.;p 0004 || Account No. 37199864 ll Deposit (SGD) 0.00 /
{ T e Dt Amount(SGD) |
| Balance Brought Forward from Previous Bill 57.00
Payment by Cash 21 Dec 2012 57.00 -
/ Outstanding Balance 0.00
| Total Current Charges Due By 26 Jan 2013 48,31
|| Total Amount Due 48.31
A B
Details of Current Charges - COF _--'__-_____1_________—1
—————— e e R ee—
&l ] 2
MOBILE NO. 97275081 AN
Includes FREE: 2GB Local Data Bundile (iFlexi Lite) D&: a ! 0 ) ) :
G iFlexi Lite (with 2GB Local Data) (Promo Rate) ﬁiﬁ{a_[a_ 2013 to 07 Feb 2013 j -a 37.29
G Caller-ID 08 Jan 2013 to 07 Feb g 2.74
AutoRoam Subscription 08 Jan 2013 to 67.Feb 2013, i e 5.48
G Local Mobile Data/GPRS Data 10 Dec 2012 to 14 Dec 2012 6.3926 MB 0.00

(Note. 1GB = 1024MB. TMB = 1024KB. Visit www singtel.com/localdata for more details. Dial "3282 ("DATA) 10 check your unbilled data usages.)

Total for 97275081 45,51
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